
From: Walton, Oliver (NE)
To: Hilary Saunders; Planning
Subject: RE: Church Farm, Kilburn, - NYM/2017/0787/FL
Date: 01 March 2018 14:38:35
Attachments: Fwd Church Farm Kilburn - NYM20170787FL.msg

Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for consulting Natural England and providing the additional information which is
attached to this email.
 
Based on the information submitted, Natural England considers that the proposed development
will not damage or destroy the interest features for which Gormire SSSI has been notified and
has no objection.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.
 
Kind regards,
 
Oliver Walton
Lead Adviser- Sustainable Development
Yorkshire and Northern Lincolnshire Team
Natural England
Lateral, 8 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9AT
 
Tel: 02085 654530
Mob: 07788 308172
 
www.gov.uk/natural-england
 
We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where
wildlife is protected and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for
future generations.
 
In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, I will, wherever possible, avoid
travelling to meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.
 
 

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk] 
Sent: 23 February 2018 15:52
To: Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>
Subject: Church Farm, Kilburn, - NYM/2017/0787/FL
 
You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning
Service) in relation to a planning matter at Church Farm, Kilburn, .

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your
records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and
password, please click the link http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j

mailto:Oliver.Walton@naturalengland.org.uk
mailto:h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
http://www.gov.uk/natural-england
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
http://tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j

Fwd: Church Farm, Kilburn, - NYM/2017/0787/FL

		From

		Hilary Saunders

		To

		Walton, Oliver  (NE)

		Recipients

		Oliver.Walton@naturalengland.org.uk











Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.


-------- Original message --------
From: Richard Colebatch <richard.argrain@btconnect.com>
Date: 28/02/2018 15:54 (GMT+00:00)
To: Hilary Saunders <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Church Farm, Kilburn, - NYM/2017/0787/FL

Hilary

I have read the attached letter and can confirm that the proposed manure store will have a capacity of less than 3500 tonnes.

Please let me know if you need anything further

Regards, Richard

From: Hilary Saunders [mailto:h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk]
Sent: 22 February 2018 13:03
To: richard.argrain@btconnect.com
Subject: FW: Church Farm, Kilburn, - NYM/2017/0787/FL

Dear Richard,

Please see the consultation response form Natural England, requesting further information.

Kind regards

Hilary


Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk<http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/>


From: Planning
Sent: 22 February 2018 11:52
To: Hilary Saunders
Subject: FW: Church Farm, Kilburn, - NYM/2017/0787/FL

From: Walton, Oliver (NE) [mailto:Oliver.Walton@naturalengland.org.uk]
Sent: 19 February 2018 11:02
To: Planning
Subject: RE: Church Farm, Kilburn, - NYM/2017/0787/FL

Good morning,

Please find attached Natural England’s response to the above consultation.

Kind regards,

Oliver Walton
Lead Adviser- Sustainable Development
Yorkshire and Northern Lincolnshire Team
Natural England
Lateral, 8 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9AT

Tel: 02085 654530
Mob: 07788 308172

www.gov.uk/natural-england<http://www.gov.uk/natural-england>

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, I will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.



CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk<http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk>
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In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in
the attached letter.

If in future you would like to respond to the electronic correspondence via our e-
consultation system please contact the Planning Dept via email at
planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk who will be happy to set you up with a log-in username
and password.

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of
charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the
addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If
you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its
contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on
Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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